

# Eziakonwa Theodore Chukwuemeka

E:[ceziakonwa@gmail.com](mailto:ceziakonwa@gmail.com)

Tel: +2348168994144

## Personal Statement

---

I am a computer engineering graduate with industry experience with web technologies, developing and managing websites and web applications for organizations. I am hardworking and a good team player. I am analytical, innovative and a solution seeker. I enjoy the challenges of working with the web and strive to achieve excellence in my career.

## Key Skills

---

- Able to work in a team environment and a good team player.
- Knowledge and experience with web development languages such as HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript
- Knowledge of computing applications and procedures
- Knowledge and experience with creative suite such as Photoshop, Dreamweaver and Illustrator.
- Experience in the application of SDLC methodologies in numerous project developments
- Experience with Content Management Systems such as Drupal, WordPress and SharePoint
- Experience with Content strategy and UX procedures
- Able to prioritize tasks and work to an SLA.
- Experience in web content management systems of which includes: SharePoint, Drupal and WordPress.
- Understanding of web technologies and languages such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript and LAMP stack
- Innovative and always willing to learn

## Professional Experience

---

IT Project Manager

April 2012- April 2014

*Festival Of Life*

A Christian event which occurs thrice a year in the United Kingdom and attended by over 40000 delegates. Some duties included:

- Aided in event planning and managing the technical infrastructure used on the event
- Managing website and applications of the organization
- Liaise with stakeholders in gathering technical requirements needed for the event.
- Delegating and managing staff during the event
- Configuring and deploying IT equipments for event
- Trained non technical staff on the use of IT equipment to aid work flow

Graduate Developer

Feb 2011- April 2014

*Jesus House For All Nations*

A global charity organisation with over 70 staff in-house, located in Brent cross north London, providing 1<sup>st</sup> level and 2<sup>nd</sup> level technical support to both staff and clients of the organisation. Also developing and managing the websites and applications used by the organization . Duties include:

- Troubleshooting issues with printers, scanners, workstations and telephone systems
- Developing and managing websites and web applications used by the organization.
- Implemented effective solutions for communication such as streaming services and telephone systems
- supporting and training users in the use of websites and applications
- Developing Content strategy for websites
- Managing web and application development projects.
- upgrading and updating web services and applications.
- Asset management and purchasing IT equipment to ensure that systems perform at peak potential.

#### Web Applications Developer

*GPR Media*

Sept 2012-Apr 2014

Consulting as a web applications developer for a media agency in London:

- Developing websites and web applications for clients according to clients requirements
- Advising on web technologies to meet client needs and industry standards
- Aided in requirements gathering and planning content strategy for client websites and applications
- Training and supporting clients on the use of Internet technology
- Working with the design team in creating mockups and workflows for website applications
- Updating web applications to meet current web standards

#### Network Assistant

*Richmond the American International University in London*

Sept 2008-May 2010

This is an institution with over 5000 staff and students, located in Richmond, London. Duties as a network assistant included:

- Troubleshoot network connectivity issues that affected students and clients in the institution
- Configured devices to communicate with the university's network to aid productivity
- Troubleshoot issues with computing systems - which included computers ,printers, scanners and projectors
- Resolving clients queries via remote support and ticketing systems.
- Reduced the communication gap between the IT department and the clients by acting as the liaison between clients and the IT department and communicated issues that affected them.
- Installed software on network and other individual computers to enable clients work efficiently.
- Showed commitment to the role by working extra hours to ensure that client needs were met.

#### Education

---

B.sc(Hons) Computer Engineering

Sept 2007-Jul 2010

*Richmond The American International University In London*

Final dissertation in the development of an ecommerce solution for an E-retail musical store.

## References

---

\*References available upon request

\*Portfolio available at [www.izychuks.com](http://www.izychuks.com)